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BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO.508

REPORTS

RECOMMENDS

FINANCIAL

County of Cook and State of Illinois

SECURITY VEHICLES
OLIVE-HARVEY COLLEGE

THE CHANCELLOR

that it is necessary to purchase two 4-Door, 4 Wheel Drive 2008
Ford Hybrid Escapes for the Security Department at Olive-Harvey
College; and

that it is proposed that this purchase of two 2008 Ford Hybrid
Escape vehicles, with standard equipment, forest green coat
exterior, premium cloth tan interior, and well equipped with
standard features be purchased through the City of Chicago
contract with Suttorn Ford, Matteson, IL., Contract No. 7182.
Sutton Ford has proposed to provide security vehicles for $58,147;
and

that this purchase through another governmental agency contract is
exempt from the District’s competitive bidding requirements; and

that the Office of M/WBE Contract Compliance has reviewed the
above referenced security vehicle purchase and since Sutton Ford
is a certified MBE and has received a waiver from WBE
compliance, it has been determined that Sutton Ford is in
compliance with the Board approved Participation Plan.

THE CHANCELLOR

that the Board of Trustees approve the issuance of a purchase order
to Sutton Ford, Matteson, IL in the amount of $58,147 for the
purchase of two 4X4 SUV 2008 Ford Hybrid Escapes for the
Security Department at Olive-Harvey College.

$58,147 — Educational Fund 00003-5070000-00074-00000-
0000000-589100

Respectfully Submitted:

Wayne D. Watson
Chancellor

September 6, 2007-Olive Harvey College




